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Lori Freno (ADE)

From: Cathy Tanner <ctanner@augustasd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:44 PM
To: Lori Freno (ADE)
Subject: Fwd: Aspire recognition

 
Ms. Freon,  
Would you add the following announcement to our documents for the 350 waiver? 
 
Cathy Tanner 
Superintendent 
Augusta Schools 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Stephanie Willis <swillis@augustasd.org> 
Date: Saturday, October 2, 2021 
Subject: Aspire recognition 
To: Cathy Tanner <ctanner@augustasd.org>, Donna Wedgworth <dwedg@augustasd.org> 
 
 
Congratulations and thank you to the following school districts and charters which both INCREASED student 
readiness in Reading and DECREASED the percentage of students NOT CLOSE to Ready over the past two 
years. 
 
They are our 11 ArkansasReads.org All-Stars for 2020-21! 
 
The districts, charters and state which DECREASED student readiness in Reading and INCREASED the 
percentage of students NOT CLOSE should learn from and emulate their student-focused peers. 
 
Augusta (+1 Ready; -5 Not Close) 
Cross County (+4 Ready; -1 Not Close) 
Dierks (+1 Ready; -2 Not Close) 
Emerson-Taylor-Bradley (+1 Ready; -4 Not Close) 
Imboden Charter School (-13 Not Close) 
Junction City (+0 Ready; -3 Not Close) 
Mansfield (-1 Not Close) 
Rivercrest (+4 Ready; -1 Not Close) 
Scholarmade Achievement Place of Arkansas (Charter) (+4 Ready; -12 Not Ready) 
Siloam Springs (+0 Ready; -12 Not Close) 
Yellville-Summit (+1 Ready; -4 Not Close) 
 
And the district/charter which had the highest point increase in READING READINESS and highest point 
decrease in NOT CLOSE to Ready... 
 

 Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE Tech Support Ticket.  
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Imboden Charter School (+21 Ready; -13 Not Close) 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
--  
 
This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and  
privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any  
review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited.   
If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information  
for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and  
delete all copies of this message. 

 
 
This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended 
recipient.  Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient (or 
authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of 
this message. 
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